
1. Is this project sales tax exempt? If the project is sales tax exempt, will the government provide a 

sales tax exemption certificate to the awardee; with an applicable Government contract number? 
A: Yes, all government projects are Tax Exempted. Yes, exemption form will be provided to the  

the awardee upon request.   

 

2. Please issue the Site Visit Roster. 

A: Sign in Sheet from the Pre-Bid Site Visit was issued on Amendment 0001. 
 

 
3. Can you provide a geo report? 

A: The GEO report was completed for the parking lot directly across from this location.  It should 

answer most questions.  See attachment:   

 
4. Is there a current civil or structural design for this project? If not, do you have as-builts from 

original construction showing the cutsheets or elevations of the way the parking lot was to be 

built?  

A: None on file 

 
5. Will it be acceptable to obtain water from nearest Fire Hydrant located on the VAMC Temple 

campus? 

A: Yes with some limitations. Must have COR/PM approval prior to each use.  

 

6. What, if any, permits are required? 
A: The Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining any licenses and permits and complying with 

any laws, codes, and regulations applicable to the execution of this work as required Federally 

and by the State of Texas. 

 

7. What level infection control procedures are required? 
A: Low – Must keep dust and control any runoff and pedestrian traffic in and out of construction 

zone.     

 

8. Can the superintendent, site safety and health officer and quality control manager functions all be 

performed by the same individual? 

A:Yes 
 

9. Will onsite workers be required to wear mask during work inside the fenced area of this project? 

A: Yes 

 

10. Since it was determined during site visit that drain boxes are not monolithic will they be required 
to be demolition as well? 

A: No. Just replace the damaged small concrete slab in front of one that was identified during site 

visit. 

 

11. Will silt fence be required around the construction area? 
A: Yes to protect roadway. 

 

12. Sign post and signs that are to be removed - will they be stored in VA storage or will contractor 

be responsible for them until reinstallation?  

A: The Contractor is responsible until reinstallation. 

 
 



13. Who is responsible for the concrete, compaction, and soil testing? 

A: The Contractor. 
 

14. Will existing base be allowed to be reused or have to be removed? 

A: Removed 

 

15. Will all spoils (dirt & asphalt) need to be removed from VA campus or do you have a staging 
area that it can be relocated to onsite permanently? 

A: Removed from VA property by Contractor. 

 

16. During site visit it was mentioned that the parking lot beside the rebuilt lot would be cleared and 

be available for lay down area please confirm? 

A:Yes 
 

17. If the lot adjacent to the rebuild lot is used for laydown area will temp fence be required for it as 

well? 

  A: Yes 

 
18. If damaged to grass area occurs outside of curbs during demolition will reseeding be sufficient for 

replacement? 

A: Sod is required for any damage over a foot wide. 

  

19. The drawing with parking lot sections seems to be the wrong area please confirm? If so can you 
send a corrected version? 

A:The drawings are correct.  Verify any questions about the drawings after NTP. 

 

20. Who will be responsible for locating the private (VA) utilities? 

A: The Contractor.  The Utility Plan is attached.  

 

21. Please confirm no painting of curbs as per site walk? 
A: No curb painting. 

 
22. Please confirm no painting at the intersection repair?  

A:No intersection painting. 
 
23. Please confirm the use of adjacent parking lot for staging? Or proposed staging location? 

A:Yes 

 
24. Please confirm VA will coordinate the rerouting of traffic for the intersection repair?  

A:Yes 
 

25. Can the sub base be recycled? 
A:  No 
 

26. Construction  phasing marks 1,2,and 3 for area phasing. Is it possible to do the whole 

area at once, in less time? 
A: Possible.  Will confirm after NTP. 

 


